From: "Meyer, DM, Me [dominiquem@sun.ac.za]" <dominiqguem@sun.ac.za>

To: "™drd_calls_workshops@sympa.sun.ac.za™ <drd_calls_workshops@Ilist.sun.ac.za>

Subject: CALL:NEWTON FUND RESEARCHER LINKS TRAVEL GRANTS - Funding for collaboration with researchers in the UK
Date: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 08:09:36 +0000

Beste Navorser:

Sien hieronder en ingeslote inligting oor die Newton Fund Researcher Links Travel Grants wat befondsing bied vir navorsers van Universiteit Stellenbosch.

Dear Researcher:

Please see below and attached information on Newton Fund Researcher Links Travel Grants which offers funding for researchers at Stellenbosch University

Let asb daarop dat hierdie inligting aan ‘n verspreidingslys van alle US-navorsers gestuur word.
Please note that this information is sent to a distribution list of all SU researchers.

Eligibility /
Funding Opportunity Research Priorities Categories Funded Special Conditions Travel Period Closing date

Newton Fund Researcher All Research Areas are included h PhD or research experience no more than 10 years priorTraveI must take 12 June 2020: 16:00

_ The funding available is dependent upon the lengt . LA
Links Travel unding aval 15 P up g to the time of application

of the visit and the partner country: Hold a permanent position in at SU place between 01 UK time
Travel: airfare, costs of luggage, travel insurance  Applicants can be of any nationality, but they must be February 2021 and

and local transport able to secure a visa for the country which they plan to

Visas visit 31 January 2022.

Insurance Travel may only be between the UK and South Africa,

Subsistence: accommodation and daily expenses  put can be in either direction
Consumables

See page 7 of Applicant Guidelines for more

Please note: Only recipients of support from one of the
information i ] i .

following programmes: New Generation of Academics
Programme (nGAP), or University Capacity
Development Programme (UCDP). PhD candidates or
postdoctoral fellows funded through other mechanisms
are not eligible to submit proposals under this call.

Submission Process
Applicants must submit a completed online application form via the British Council system. Email submissions will not be accepted. The online form on the opportunity webpage at:

https://www.britishcouncil.org/education/science/current-opportunities/newton-fund-researcher-links-travel-grants




The applicants must draft and submit an application to the British Council by 12 June 2020, 16:00 UK time.

Find the Call online: https://www.britishcouncil.org/education/science/current-opportunities/newton-fund-researcher-links-travel-grants

Please refer to ‘Submission Process” on Application Guidelines for a step by step process

For any enquires, email:
UK-ResearcherLinks@britishcouncil.org

Ms Dominique Meyer | Hons Geskiedenis | Hons History

NRF Research Management Intern

Navorsingsontwikkeling | Division of Research Development

e: dominiguem@sun.ac.za | t: +27 21 808 9566 | RW Wilcocks Building, Ryneveld Street

Attachment: Researcher Links Application Guide.pdf

Description: Researcher Links Application Guide.pdf

Attachment: Researcher Links Travel Applicant Guidelines.pdf
Description: Researcher Links Travel Applicant Guidelines.pdf
Attachment: UK eligible Research Organisations.pdf

Description: UK eligible Research Organisations.pdf

Attachment: Newton Grant Agreement Template.pdf

Description: Newton Grant Agreement Template.pdf

Attachment: Newton Researcher Links Application Template.docx
Description: Newton Researcher Links Application Template.docx
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